Bullock, Steph

Subject: FW: LCC/2024/0012 Amendment to conditions 1, 2, 4, 6, 41 and 43 of planning
permission ref 01/09/360 to permit an extension of the depth of the quarry to -37m
AOD etc. - ID: NH/24/06718 - Reply by 04.07.2024

From: Shivam Sagwal

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 4:26 PM

To: Bullock, Steph

Cc: Spatial Planning <SpatialPlanning@nationalhighways.co.uk>

Subject: LCC/2024/0012 Amendment to conditions 1, 2, 4, 6, 41 and 43 of planning permission ref 01/09/360 to
permit an extension of the depth of the quarry to -37m AOD etc. - ID: NH/24/06718 - Reply by 04.07.2024

You don't often get email fro_ Learn why this is important

Good afternoon,

I am Writing to you regarding the planning application mentioned above. Thank you for consulting
National Highways on this application. We have no objection / No comments on this application.
If you have any further questions, please feel free to get in touch.

Many thanks,

Shivam Sagwal, Assistant Spatial Planner

Operations North West Spatial Planning Team

National Highways | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD

Mobile: +44 (0) 7745 747155

Web: www.nationalhighways.co.uk






